
Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal


From: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:55 PM


To: NWS Communications Office - NOAA Service Account


Cc: Maureen O'Leary - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Request from NBC News


Got it.


- -

Susan Buchanan


Director of Public Affairs


National Weather Service


301-427-9000


On Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 2:53 PM NWS Communications Office - NOAA Service Account


<nws.communications.office@noaa.gov> wrote:


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Smith, Allan (NBCUniversal) <Allan.Smith@nbcuni.com>


Date: Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 1:17 PM


Subject: Request from NBC News


To: NWS.communications.office@noaa.gov <NWS.communications.office@noaa.gov>


Hello,


Hope you’re well. Was curious, did the NOAA ever produce a map that the president displayed today at the White


House, where it appears that Alabama is highlighted in sharpie or marker of some sort as being in the path of


Hurricane Dorian?


Attaching the photo in here. Thank you!


--

Allan Smith


Political Reporter |  NBC News


412.523.7758


30 Rockefeller Plaza
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